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NOTICE OF WORKSHOP TO SOLICIT COMMENTS ON 

PROPOSED PERMANENT REGULATIONS 
 
 

The Nevada Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, Off-Highway Vehicles Program is 
proposing the permanent adoption and amendment of regulations pertaining to Chapter 490 of 
Nevada Administrative Code.  
 

Wednesday May 13, 2020 – 1:00pm 
 

*This meeting will be held via teleconference only. * 
Pursuant to Governor Sisolak's March 22, 2020, Declaration of Emergency 

Directive 006, the requirement contained in NRS 241.023(1)(b) that there be a 
physical location designated for meetings of public bodies where members of 

the public are permitted to attend and participate is suspended in order to 
mitigate the possible exposure or transmission of COVID-19 (Corona Virus). 

Accordingly, anybody planning to participate in the meeting must participate 
by using the teleconference number. 

 
Meeting materials are available on the Off-Highway Vehicles Program website at: 

https://ohv.nv.gov/meeting 
 

Teleconference Access: 
Teleconference Number – 888.204.5984 

Participant Code – 7580217 # 
 

The purpose of the workshop is to solicit comments from interested persons on the following 
general topics that may be addressed in the proposed regulations:  
 

- Procedures governing application and receipt of Nevada OHV Grant Funds 

- The selection of a Technical Advisory Committee to help judge grant applications 

- Procedures related to management and administration of Nevada OHV Grant Funds 

- Ability to submit VIN information and supplemental registration forms electronically 
 
A copy of all materials relating to the proposal may be obtained online or by contacting Nevada 
Off Highway Vehicles Program, 901 S. Stewart Street, Suite 1003, Carson City, Nevada 89701. A 
reasonable fee for copying may be charged. The agency’s small business impact statement is 
attached.  
 

https://ohv.nv.gov/meeting
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This Notice of Workshop to Solicit Comments on Proposed Regulation has been sent to all persons 
on the program mailing list for administrative regulations and posted at the following locations:  
 

Off-Highway Vehicles Program 
website http://ohv.nv.gov  
 
Nevada Legislature  
website www.leg.state.nv.us/App/Notice/A/ 
 
Nevada Public Notice  
website – notice.nv.gov 
 
 
 
 
Date: _April 29, 2020_____ 
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NEVADA COMMISSION ON OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLES SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT 

Date: April 24, 2020 

RE: Proposed Permanent Changes to Nevada Administrative Code 490 

 

I, Nikhil Narkhede, Off Highway Vehicles Program Manager, do hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge 

or belief: 

Pursuant to NRS 233B.060, the proposed administrative regulation changes are not likely to (a) impose a direct or 

significant economic burden upon a small business, or (b) directly restrict the formation, operation, or expansion 

of a small business. 

The Nevada Off Highway Vehicles Program has determined that its proposed changes have no significant negative 

effect on Nevada Small Businesses and have a potential positive benefit to the economy. Proposed changes are 

related to the administration of Nevada OHV grants and submitting documents for OHV Registration. The goal 

of these administrative changes is to simplify the registration process, and better review grant applications to 

improve OHV recreation in Nevada. 

Comment has not been solicited from small businesses, and no summary of their response is provided, because 

small businesses are not impacted by these regulations and thus a burden or economic impact cannot be assessed. 

Respectfully, 

 

Nikhil Narkhede 

Off Highway Vehicles Program Manager 

 


